Mobil Oil Company

A Division of Socony Mobil Oil Company, Inc.

P, O, Box 3371, Durange, Colorede

day 18, 1962

El Paso Natural Gas Company
Pe 0o fOX u%
El Paso, Texas

Attentions Charles T. Eichardsen
Area Ceordinator, Land Department

Rei Huerfanite Unit
Proposed Dakota Well

Dear Sirs

Mobil (il Cempany proposes to drill a Dakota gas well to be known as
Hoerfanite Unit #23-28 and located in the Southwest quarter ef Section
28, Township 27 NHerth, Range 9 West, liew Mexice mrincipal meridian,
San Juan COunty. New Mexico.

As Bl Pase is the Unit Operater, we request you to designate Mobil as
sub-opsrater fer the purpose of drilling and completing the above men-
tisned well.

Your rrompt attentisn to this matter shall be greatly apmreciated.

Very truiy yours,

Ke Co ¥Millse
Dist. Engr. Supsrvigor

RLPedersen/ee

ec: L. He Rebinsen
e Mo Kny
Lmery Ce Armeld, NMOCC
Te Te MoGrath, Ue3.GeS.







